10/20/23, 10:20 AM Woodys Enterprises Mail - RE: BARN FOR MEREDITH

‘;%’OOD r 3 Dave Forrester <dave@woodysenterprises.com>

ERTERPRISES. LLC

RE: BARN FOR MEREDITH

1 message

Mobley, Sally J <Sally.Mobley@flhealth.gov> Fri, Oct 20, 2023 at 10:19 AM

To: "dave@woodysenterprises.com” <dave@woodysenterprises.com>

Since this was done as an “X” number, the only thing we do is send the number to the building dept, we have no
paperwork, because none was required.

We sent it on 10/13/023 and number was X23-152. Give them a call and give them that info. If needed, tell them to call
me, we work together all the time.

From: Dave Forrester <dave@woodysenterprises.com>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 9:38 AM

To: Mobley, Sally J <Sally.Mobley@flhealth.gov>
Subject: Re: BARN FOR MEREDITH

You don't often get email from dave@woodysenterprises.com. Learn why this is important

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: DO NOT CLICK links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Hi Sal,

Got a message that the building department is still waiting on
the environmental release, can you send it to me so I can
upload it to the permit?

Thank you,'

Dave Forrester

1110-B Quotation Ct.
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